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Prkuc, Chnstuna COE -

From: Prkic, Christina CD!
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2005 6:30
To: ‘Mitchell Bierman’
Subject: RE: GOB Advisory Board

Hi Mitch:

Thank you for sending the attached legislative information. I’ve reviewed your question with Robert.

You had concerns regarding your potential membership on the GOB Advisory Board, given the fact that some of your
firm’s clients have received funding from the GOB, you provided the City of Homestead as one example. Specifically, you
asked whether you or your firm would be prevented from lobbyIng the County staff and commissioners on behalf of clients
on GOB funding issues? As noted, the GOB Advisory Committee was established to review and monitor performance and
other activities of the Bond Program. It did not make determinations with regard to funding projects. The extent that the
Committee would be involved In funding recommendations is limited to unspent allocations or the use surplus bond
project funds as identified in the Committee’s enabling legislation.

As I indicated in my previous email to you, Section 2-11.1m would prohibit you or your firm from appearing before the
board on behalf of a client with respect to some benefit sought by the client. However, since the primary funding
disbursals have been made, the Code of Ethics does not create an absolute prohibition for you to serve on the
Committee. Nevertheless, since your firm’s clients have received funding from the Bond program, you would be prohibited
from votIng on matters/items related to those clients.You should not be involved in the monitoring or enforcement activities
as they relate to those clients.

Additionally, you and your firm could not appear before the board on behalf of those clients, if for example, they were to
seek additional funding from unspent allocations or surplus funds. This does not mean that the clients, on their own
behatf could not appear.

Should you have any additional questions please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely Yours,
Christina Prkic
Staff Attorney
Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
P: 305 350-0615

Original

Message

From: Mitchell Bierman [mailto:mbien’nan@wsh-law.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 11:09 AM
To: cprkic@miamldade.gov
Subject GOB Avisory Board

<<Legislative Matter.htm’> Here is the legislation creating the Citizens Advisory Board.
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Miami-Dade Legislative Item
File Number: 050586

Printable POFFormat

File Number: 050586 File Type: Ordinance
Version: 0 Reference: 05-70

File Name: GOB PROGRAM ADVISORY

Requester: NONE Cost:
Agenda Date: 4/5/2005 Agenda Item Number: 7B

Notes: 12/7/04-6-WK litle:
PUBLIC
HEARING
SUB TO
043382

Status: Adopted
Control: County Commission

Introduced: 3/1/2005

Final Action: 4/5/2005

ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING BUILDING BETtER COMMUNITIES
CITIZENS’ ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR THE PURPOSE OF
ADVISING THE MAYOR, THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS AND THE COUNTY MANAGER ON THE
BUILDING BETtER COMMUNITIES GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND
PROGRAM; CREATING COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP; PROVIDING
DUTIES AND STAFFING; AND PROViDING SEVERABILITY,
INCLUSION IN CODE, AND EFFECTIVE DATE [SEE ORIGINAL ITEM
UNDER FILE NO. 043382]

Sponsors: General Obligation Bond Program
Subcommittee

Effective Date: Expiration Date:

Legislative History

Indexes: GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND
PROGRAM

Sunset Provision: No
Registered Lobbyist: None Listed

Acting Body Date Agenda Action Sent To Due Date Returned Pass/Fail
Item

Board of 4/5/2005 76 Adopted P
County
Commissioners

Internal Mgmt.
& Fiscal
ResponsibiKty
Committee
REPORT:

3/10/2005 26 SUB. Wthdrawn

The foregoing proposed ordinance was withdrawn during consideration of the County Manager’s
Change Sheet.
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County 3/9/2005 Mthdrawals
Manager

Infrastructure 3/8/2005 36 ALT Forwarded to 6CC with P
and Land Use a favorable
Committee recommendation
REPORT: Commissioner Carey-Shuler stated Agenda Item 3B Alternate deleted the following language from

Agenda Item 36: ". ..to perform such other functions as requested by the Mayor, County Commission,
and the County Manager.’ She stated she had no objection to the Committee considering Agenda Item
36 Alternate, which was sponsored by the General Obligation Bond Program Subcommittee, rather
than Agenda Item SB, which she had sponsored. Chairwoman Seijas opened the public hearing. There
being no one to appear in connection with this matter, the public hearing was closed.

County 3/1/2005 Assigned Gerald T.
Attorney Heffeman

County 3/1/2005 Assigned Infrastructure and 3/8/2005
Attorney Land Use

Committee

County 3/1/2005 Assigned Internal Mgmt. & 3/10/2005
Attorney Fiscal

Responsibility
Committee

General 2/22/2005 4A Forwarded to the 6CC Infrastructure and 3/8/2005 P
Obligation Substitute with a favorable Land Use
Bond Program recommendation with Committee
Subcommittee subcommittee

amendments
REPORT: In response to Commissioner Gimenez’ question regarding charge of the proposed Citizen’s Advisory

Committee, Mr. Hemstadt explained that the Citizen’s Advisory Committee would comprise of 21
members who would make non-binding recommendations to the 6CC and the County Manager
regarding the implementation and reallocation of surplus or unspent Bond Project funds.. Referring to
the Duties of the Advisory Committee on page 3, C 6 of the memorandum for Agenda Item 4A,
Commissioner Sorenson suggested the following language be deleted, "to perform such other functions
as are requested by the Mayor, the County Commission and /or County Manager". Following further
discussion regarding whether or not this resolution was sufficient to accomplish its intent,
Commissioner Barreiro noted it was very important to balance the needs of the commission districts
with countywide needs. He asked the board members to meet with staff to review priorities as outhned
in the bond referendum. The Subcommittee voted to forward the foregoing proposed ordinance to the
Infrastructure and Land Use Committee with a favorable recommendation with amendments to delete
the following language "to perform such other functions as requested by the Mayor, the County
Commission and /or County Manager.

Legislative Text

TITLE
ORDINANCE ESTABLISHINGBUILDING BETTERCOMMUNITIES CITIZENS’ ADVISORY
COMMITTEE FOR THE PURPOSEOF ADVISING THE MAYOR, THE BOARD OF COUNTY
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COMMISSIONERSAND THE COUNTY MANAGER ON THE BUILDING BETTERCOMMUNITIES
GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND PROGRAM;CREATING COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP;PROVIDING
DUTIES AND STAFFING;AND PROVIDINGSEVERABILITY, INCLUSION IN CODE, AND
EFFECTIVEDATE

BODY
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERSOF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY,
FLORIDA:
Section 1. To supporttheBuilding BetterCommunitiesGeneralObligationBond Program"Bond Program",
asapprovedby theelectorateon November2, 2004, Chapter2 of theCodeofMiami-DadeCounty,Florida
shall be amendedto includea newArticle entitled "Building BetterCommunitiesCitizens’ Advisory
Committee"thatwill readasfollows:
a Authority and Purpose

Thereis createdandestablishedpursuantto theHomeRuleAmendmentand Charterof Miami-DadeCounty,
asamended,anadvisorycommitteeofMiami-DadeCountyto be knownastheBuilding Better Communities
Citizens’ Advisory Committee"Advisory Committee".TheAdvisory Committeeis establishedsolely for the
purposeof advisingtheMayor, theBoardofCountyCommissioners"Commission"andtheCountyManager
regardingtheBuilding BetterCommunitiesGeneralObligationBond Program"Bond Program".The
Advisory Committeemay exerciseonly thosedutiesspecifically grantedin this Article or necessaryin the
exerciseofthedutiesenumeratedin this Article.

b Advisory Committee

1 MembershipandAppointment.TheAdvisory Committeeshallbe comprisedof twenty-one21 members.
TheMayor shall appointthree3 members,eachCommissionershall appointone memberandtheremaining
five 5 at-largemembersshall be selectedby theCounty Manager.
2 Qualifications.Eachmembershallbe aresidentofMiami-DadeCounty; shall possessanoutstanding
reputationfor civic pride,integrity, responsibilityandbusinessor professionalability; andshall haveno
financialinterest,director indirect, in any oftheprogramsor projectsthat arepartoftheBond Program.The
membershipof theAdvisory Committeeshouldgenerallyreflectthe geographic,ethnic, racialandgender
make-upofthe County.

3 Term. Mayoral appointedand District membersoftheAdvisory Committeeshall serveuntil therespective
appointingauthority,Mayoror Commissioner,leavesoffice, or until resignation,whicheveroccursfirst. All
suchmembersmaybe re-appointedor maycontinueto serveuntil resignationor theft successorshavebeen
appointed.

The five 5 at-largememberselectedby theCounty Managershall hold office for atermof five 5 years,or
until resignation,whichevercomesfirst andmaybe re-appointedfor up to two 2 additionalfive 5 year
terms.

4 Vacancies.TheMayorand eachCommissionershall appointor re-appointa memberwithin forty-five 45
daysof taking office or in theeventof theirappointee’sresignation.All at-largemembervacanciesshall be
filled by theCounty Managerwithin forty-five 45 daysoftheresignationof themember.
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5 Modified applicability of Conflict of Interestand Codeof Ethics Ordinance.TheMiami-DadeCounty
Conflict ofInterestandCodeof EthicsOrdinancethe "Conflict ofInterestOrdinance",Section2 U 11.1 of
theCodeofMiami-DadeCounty,Florida, shall be applicableto themembersofthe Advisory Committeeonly
in themannerandto theextentprovidedin thenextsentence.It is declaredto be theintentof theCommission,
asexpressedin this subsection,to providethattheConflict ofInterestOrdinanceshall notoperateto preclude
individualsfrom servingasAdvisory Committeememberson thebasisof interestsrelatingto Miami-Dade
Countywhensuchinterestsdo notconflict, directly or indirectly,with theBondProgram.

6 OrganizationandProcedure.Themembersshallelectachairpersonandavice-chairpersonandboth shall
serveatermof two 2 years.Themembersshallalso electotherofficersasthemembersdetermineto be
necessaryandsuchofficersshall also serveatermof two 2 years

TheAdvisory Committeeshall holdregularmeetingsno lessthanfour 4 times ayearand suchother
meetings,asit deemsnecessary.A majority ofthemembersoftheboardofdirectorsshallconstitutea
quorum.All meetingsoftheAdvisory Committeeshall be public andtheAdvisory Committeeshall maintain
written minutesofall proceedingsthat shall be promptly preparedand recorded.Copiesof all minutesand
resolutionsof theAdvisory Committeeshall be forwardedto theClerk of theBoardof CountyCommissioners
no later thanthirty 30 dayssubsequentto any meetingoftheAdvisory Committee.

7 Compensation.MembersoftheAdvisory Boardshall servewithout compensation.

c Duties oftheAdvisory Committee

The Advisory Committeeshall havethefollowing duties,responsibilities,andfunctions.

I To reviewandmonitor performanceand programachievementsrelatedto the Bond Program.

2 To periodicallyadvisetheMayor, theCountyCommissionand CountyManager,andassistin informing
thecommunityregardingtheBuilding BetterCommunitiesGeneralObligationBond Program’s
accomplishmentson projectsasapprovedby theelectorateon November2, 2004.

3 To assistin thepreparationofquarterlyreportsto theMayor andtheCounty Commission,andannual
writtenreportto thecommunitydescribingtheprogressof theBuilding BetterCommunitiesGeneral
ObligationBond Program.TheAdvisory Committeemayalsoperiodicallyprovideadvice,by eitherawritten
resolutionor oralpresentation,asmaybe requestedby theCountyCommission,at regularlyscheduled
Commissionmeetingsin accordancewith thetermsof this Ordinance.
4 To adviseon theuseofany surplusbondprojectfundsor unspentallocationsderivedfrom thoseprojects
specifically identifiedin ResolutionNumbersR-912-04,R-9l3-04,R-9l4-04,R-9l5-04,R-9l6-04,R-9l7-04,
R-9l8-04,and R-919-04,and set forth in informationalpamphletsand mediareleasesdistributedby the
Countyto thepublic prior to saidelection.

5 To participate,alongwith Countystafi in citizenoutreachefforts relatingto theBondProgram.

6 To promulgaterules consistentwith this Ordinancefor theconductof its meetingsandthedischargeof its
responsibilities.

7 To comply with all lawsandregulationsoftheUnited States,theStateofFlorida,andMiami-Dade
County,including,butnot limited to, the lawsrelatingto thekeepingofrecordsincludingthepreservationof
all audit rights.
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8 My membershall be automaticallyremovedif, in a givencalendaryear; i he/sheis absentfrom three3
consecutivemeetingsor, ii he/sheis absentfrom morethan50%of all thecommitteemeetingsheld duringa
year. A membershaltbedeemedabsentwhenhe/sheis not presentatthemeetingfor at least75%of its
duration.

Section6. Modificationsand Term

It is theintentof theBoard ofCounty Commissionersto createby this article andfor thepurposesset forth in
this article,an Advisory Committeethatmay be modifiedor revokedin wholeor in partby duly enacted
ordinanceof theCommission.

Section7. Staffand Counsel

TheCountyManagerandtheCountyAttorney shall providesuchstaffsupportto theAdvisory Committeeas
maybe necessaryto accomplishits purpose.The Advisory Committeeshallbe providedmeetingfacilities and
pre-approvedexpensereimbursementasthe Commissionor the CountyManagermaydeemnecessaryto
accomplishtheCommittee’spurposes.

Section2. If any section,subsection,sentence,clauseor provisionofthis Ordinanceis held invalid, the
remainderofthis Ordinanceshallnot be affectedby suchinvalidity.
Section3. It is theintention oftheBoardof County Commissioners,andit is herebyordainedthatthe
provisionsof this Ordinance,including any sunsetprovision, shall becomeandbe madeapartof theCodeof
Miami-DadeCounty, Florida.The sectionsof this Ordinancemay berenumberedor reletteredto accomplish
suchintention,andtheword "ordinance"may be changedto "section," "article," or otherappropriateword.
Section4. This Ordinanceshallbecomeeffective ten10 daysafter thedateof enactmentunlessvetoedby the
Mayor, andif vetoed,shall becomeeffectiveonly upon an overrideby this Board.

lo Mendas I Minutes I aLsIative Search Lobbyist Registration I Legislative Reports
20058CC Meeting Calendar Miami-Dad. County Code of Ordinances S

Home I Using Our Site I About I PhoneDirectory I Privacy I Disclaimer

F- I

E-n*il your comments, questions and suggestions to Webmaster

b Sits © 2005 MiarniDade County.
Ni rights reserved.

file://C :WINDOWSTemporary%2Olnternet%20FilesOLKA3A2Legislative%2oMatter.htm 5/4/05


